



**Draft - NOTES OF THE MAIN MEETING ON:**

**Date : Monday 19<sup>th</sup> March 2018**

**Time : 16:30**

**Venue: Council Chamber, Ebley Mill**

**YOUTH COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP:**

**VOTING MEMBERS**

Nyima Trawally ( <i>Archway School</i> )	P
Helen March ( <i>Archway School</i> )	P
George Adamson ( <b>L</b> ) ( <i>Berkeley Vale Youth Forum</i> )	P
Oli King ( <i>Cainscross Youth Forum</i> )	A
Rebecca Hunt** ( <i>Cainscross Youth Forum</i> )	P
Jonty Fuller ( <i>Katharine Lady Berkeley School</i> )	P
Amy Jones ( <i>Katharine Lady Berkeley School</i> )	P
Alexandra Parker ( <i>Stroud High School</i> )	P
Thomas Haynes ( <i>Rednock School</i> )	P
Tom Wickham-Bassett* ( <i>Stroud Town &amp; Five Valleys YF</i> )	P
Lily Haines ( <i>Stroud Town &amp; Five Valleys YF</i> )	P
Isabelle Llewellyn ( <b>HWB</b> ) ( <i>Thomas Keble School</i> )	P
Luna Stephens ( <i>Wotton Youth Forum</i> )	Ap
Holly Hughes ( <i>Wotton Youth Forum</i> )	Ap

**DEPUTY MEMBERS**

Katie Pugh ( <i>Archway School</i> )	P
Eden Kingston ( <i>Archway School</i> )	A
Paige Collard ( <i>Berkeley Vale Youth Forum</i> )	A
Claire Gee ( <i>Cainscross Youth Forum</i> )	Ap
Tyler Needham ( <i>Maidenhill School</i> )	A
Hannah MacAdam ( <i>Stroud Town &amp; Five Valleys YF</i> )	Ap
Evie Bennett-Stone ( <i>Wotton Youth Forum</i> )	Ap

**EX-OFFICIO**

Libby Powell	A
Charlotte Bignall	A
Tom Schaffner	A
Alex Lin-Vines	A
Lauren Davies	P
George Sutton	A

**CO-OPTIONS**

**\*\* = Chair   \* = Vice-Chair   (L) = Leader   (D) = Deputy Leader   P = Present   A = Absent   AP = Apology given  
# = present for part of the meeting**

**Principal Members: (ET) = Employment & Training, (H) = Housing, (E) = Environment,  
(LD) = Local Democracy, (HWB) = Health & Wellbeing**

**Others Present**

Steve Miles, Senior Youth Officer, Stroud District Council  
 Jemma Grieve, Youth Participation Officer, Stroud District Council  
 Rachael Hill, Youth Work Officer, Stroud District Council  
 Phil Matthews, ALPHA Well-being Associates / ACE Wellbeing

## **1. Welcome and Apologies**

The Chair welcomed members to the meeting, especially new SDC youth work staff; Jemma Grieve and Rachael Hill plus guest; Phil Matthews. Apologies are listed on the record above.

## **2. Minutes of the Last Meeting – 19<sup>th</sup> February 2018**

The minutes of the last meeting were agreed to be a true and accurate record. *Proposed by Lily Haines; Seconded by: Helen March.*

## **3. Matters Arising**

### **a) SDC Local Plan Review – Feedback on Youth Consultation Report**

Members agreed this report covered the workshop well and endorsed its production with the following additions; add who members represent on SDYC, amend Tom Wickham Bassett's and add on SDYC Logo and overview statement from Chair (Rebecca).

### **b) SDC Youth Voice Representative Survey 2017/18 – Live participation update**

Members asked for details of comments and asked how they would be acted upon by staff. Steve, Jemma and Rachael will collate responses, consider along side the annual review outcomes and share with new leadership team.

### **c) NHS Gloucestershire CCG – Online Counseling Service Commissioning Panel Feedback**

George gave an overview of purposes of the panel. Really good experience, made to feel very welcome and comfortable. The panel were clearly taken very seriously and response from commissioners was that they were hugely grateful and very impressed by the work of the panel.

### **d) Mental Health First Aid Training Opportunity – confirm interest and program**

Phil Matthews (from ACE wellbeing) gave a brief overview of how he delivers mental health first aid training. He gave a brief overview of the training content and talked about taking the official mental health first aid accredited training content and tailor it for SDYC. Ideal timings were discussed. ACTION: Dates and times to be confirmed.

## **4. Correspondence**

### **#IWill – Youth Social Action Event**

SDYC has been invited to a 'countywide conversation' on the benefits of youth social action with other organisations on 19 April 6:30pm to 8:30pm, at The Pavilion, Up Hatherley, Cheltenham. The background to the #iwill Campaign in Gloucestershire includes; Gloucestershire Community Foundation's launch of the program last year by awarding a grant to 6 delivery organisations: Creative Sustainability CIC; Gloucestershire Young Carers; Hopes Children and Young Peoples Support; Venture White City; Youth and Community Services; and Young Gloucestershire. The whole project includes: a forum for young carers aged 11 – 20 years; an environmental and climate change youth forum in Stroud; and a youth advisory board.

### **Healthwatch Gloucestershire – Survey to set local priorities**

Recent communication with Healthwatch Gloucestershire followed a consultation on their priorities. Steve is meeting them soon to see how young people can have an input and maybe future engagement with SDYC.

## **5. Election Process & Overview of Officer / Leadership Roles**

It was agreed this item would be taken as part of the annual review session.

## **6. Any other business**

No other business.

## **7. Date of the Annual General Meeting – Monday 23<sup>rd</sup> April 2018 (new revised date)** – Revised date confirmed.